
Veibell Amanda

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Ferguson, Justin

Monday, July 20, 2020 10:20 AM
Lori Graves; Veibell, Amanda
Bank; Miller, Nick;Whitney, Rob
RE: 124 Degrees executed water supply bank rental

Lori,

I missed marking that agreement as cancelled, since they haven't diverted under the rental a refund should not be a

problem. I will mark the agreement cancelled right now and emailfiscal to get that refund on the way.

Sorry for the mix up!

Justin

From: Lo ri G raves Ima i lto : LG raves@spfwate r.com]
Sent: Monday, July 20,2O2O 9:56 AM
To: Veibell, Amanda <Amanda.Veibell@idwr.idaho.gov>; Ferguson, Justin <Justin.Ferguson@idwr.idaho.gov>
Cc: Bank <Bank@idwr.idaho.gov>; Miller, Nick <Nick.Miller@idwr.idaho.gov>; Whitney, Rob
<Rob.Whitney@idwr.idaho.gov>
Subject: RE:724 Degrees executed water supply bank rental

Amanda,

Onbehalfoftheclient, lnotifiedJustinFergusonbackinJuneandrequestedthisrentalnotbeexecuted. Heagreedto
cancel the rental agreement for this year and issue 124 a refund for the fees (SgZ0).

From: Veibell, Amanda <Amanda.Veibell@idwr.idaho.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 20,2O2O 8:28 AM
To: Lori Graves <LGraves@spfwater.com>

Cc: Bank <Bank@idwr.idaho.sov>; Miller, Nick <Nick.Mille idwr.ida ; Whitney, Rob
<Rob.Whitney@ idwr.idaho.eov>
Subject: 124 Degrees executed water supply bank rental

Good Morning

Please see the attached copy of executed Water Rental Agreement in the name of 724 Degrees LLC for your records. The
original documents are being mailed to I24 Degrees LLC.

lf you have any questions, feel free to contact the Water Supply Bank at bank@idwr.idaho.gov.

Amanda Johnson-Veibel I

Technical Records Specialist I

ldaho Dept Water Resources

PO Box 83720 Boise lD 83720-0098
208-287-4945
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